Walter Williams - Fwd: Out right vacation

From:  Keith McCrary

To: Walter Williams

Date: 10/12/2018 9:39 AM
Subject: Fwd: Out right vacation
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Keith McCrary

Supervisor of Maps and Records
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
mccraryk@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Ronald Isaac <roni@teamallied.com> 10/11/2018 5:22 PM >>>

Keith

After talking to several of the utility company we have decided that a full vacation of alley is what we would
like to petition the city for. The alley is behind 1675 Howard Street. There was an original Petition x306 For
reference. Please direct any questions to me directly. If you have any questions please call. Thanks Ron

Ron Isaac

Allied Building Services
313-230-0809 Direct
313-230-0811 Fax
313-410-6134 Cell
Roni@teamallied.com
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